
 

 

Responses to Inquiries 

RFP 11-02 

Defined Benefit PeopleSoft Pension Integration 

 

Updated for release on 8/16/11 

Please see correction to Question #7 below. 

 

1.) Would INPRS provide a telephone number so that Respondents are able to provide this 

information to Fed Ex for shipment of the proposal? 

 

Please use Stan Lanman’s office number, 317.233.4120. 

 

2.) Is Appendix B.4 Indiana Economic Impact Statement required to be submitted with the 

Respondent’s proposal that is due on August 24th? If so, where should the Respondent provide 

this information in Section 2 – Proposal Content Requirements?  Or, should the Respondent 

create a Tab called “Appendix B”? 

 

Yes, fill out as much information as possible. Creating a tab called “Appendix B” will be fine. 

 

3.) Is Appendix B.5 Taxpayer Identification Number Request required to be submitted with the 

Respondent’s proposal that is due on August 24th? If so, where should the Respondent provide 

this information in Section 2 – Proposal Content Requirements?  Or, should the Respondent 

create a Tab called “Appendix B”? 

 

Yes. Creating a tab called “Appendix B” will be fine. 

 

4.) Please clarify which section of Section 2 – Proposal Content Requirements the Respondent’s are 

required to put Appendix B.2 Minority & Women’s Business Enterprises RFP Subcontractor – 

Letter of Commitment as well as Appendix B.3 State of Indiana MBE/WBE Subcontractor 

Commitment Form. Or, should the Respondent create a Tab called “Appendix B”? 

 

Creating a tab called “Appendix B” will be fine. 



 

5.) Would INPRS consider providing answers to questions on a weekly basis rather than providing 

answers on or before August 17th? 

 

Updated answers will be posted on our website every Tuesday and Friday through 8/16.  We 

plan to have all questions answered on or before 8/17.  You can find the website here: 

http://www.in.gov/inprs/quotingopportunities.htm 

 

6.) Please clarify if Respondents are required to provide on the “Original copy, eight additional 

copies, and a CD ROM of the entire proposal”. Or, is the Respondent required to provide 

separate copies of the Transmittal Letter, Business Proposal and Fee Proposal in addition to the 

nine copies outlined in the fourth bullet? 

 

Please provide an original hard copy, eight additional hard copies, and a CD ROM of the entire 

proposal. Each copy and CD ROM should contain the transmittal letter, business proposal and fee 

proposal.  

 

7.) Appendix C – Requirements Traceability Matrix, 2.2.1 Service Credit (RFP p. 62) 

What is the definition of “one full day”, the term used in the Requirement?  Please also describe 

the dynamic data element(s) found within the Oracle ERM application for which the service 

credit rule can be built. 

Reconciliation is handled as a separate function outside of the scope of this project. 

ERM will capture contributions reported by employers.  If contributions are posted to a month, 

service will be credited for that month. 

 

8.) Appendix C – Requirements Traceability Matrix, 2.2.4 Leave of Absence (RFP p. 62) 

How far back will earnings, contribution, job, and service history be converted? 

 

All data on earnings, contributions, job, and service will be converted.  This includes a full history 

on all available data within current systems. 

 

9.) Appendix C – Requirements Traceability Matrix, 3.2.11 Limitations on Service for Leave (RFP p. 

79) 

Does the Oracle ERM application maintain various buckets of “leave service” amounts subject to 

the limitation? 

 

ERM will capture job action reasons which will flow into PeopleSoft job data. 

 

10.) Appendix C – Requirements Traceability Matrix, 4.2.1 Service Credit (RFP p. 94) 



What is the definition of “Services Performed”, the term used in the Requirement?  Please also 

describe the dynamic data element(s) found within the Oracle ERM application for which the 

service credit rule can be built. 

 

See response to question 7 

 

11.) Does INPRS follow the scoring system on this webpage?  http://www.in.gov/idoa/2467.htm 

 

The criteria listed are used to aid in making a final decision, but INPRS will create their own 

scoring system based upon the nature of the RFP. 

 

12.) Will vendors have access to offsite testing and development environments? 

 

Yes, testing and development environments will be provided for project use. 

 

13.) Will PeopleSoft store contributions or will they be passed through to ACS? 

 

PeopleSoft will store contribution information. 

 

14.) Is PeopleSoft the system of record for contributions? 

 

ERM will be the source of data, and data will be replicated in PeopleSoft Pension. 

 

15.) Is it in the vendor’s scope to create reconciliation for the changes between EBS and ACS? 

 

Reconciliation is handled as a separate function outside of the scope of this project. 

 

16.) Please specify the staff in terms of number of resources, percent time of dedication, and skillset 

that INPRS will dedicate to this project. 

INPRS will have the following resources/group dedicated full time to this project: 

o Project Management – 3-5 FTE 

o Business Analysts – 2-3 FTE 

o Internal Development – 6-10 FTE 

o QA – 3-5 FTE 

o Tech Architecture – 1 FTE 

o System Admin – 1-2 FTE 

o Business Champions 

o Operations 1 FTE, 3-5 part time 

o Finance 1 FTE, 3-5 part time 

o Call Center/Imaging 1 FTE 

o Legal 1-2 part time 

 



We will also have the ability to tap into any other organization and get required time to 

complete this project.  

 

 

 

 

b. Oracle eBenefits 

 

Yes, INPRS owns licenses for both PeopleSoft Pension Administration and Oracle eBenefits 

 

18.) Please clarify what application INPRS currently uses for Member Self Service in 3.3 Interfaces?   

 

INPRS currently utilizes a custom built java based application which is integrated with ACS 

hosted web functionality. 

 

19.) Does INPRS what to replace its existing Member Self Service application per 3.6 Member Self 

Service (replacement must meet the requirements in Appendix C.8)? 

 

Yes 

 

20.) Can that solution be either Oracle eBenefits or utilize an entirely custom built front-end 

application or another COTS application(s)? 

 

Yes 

 

 

 

 

 

 

17.) Please confirm that INPRS owns the licenses for: 

a. PeopleSoft Pension Administration 


